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Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 100330-WS OPC's Prehearing Statement Corrected Signature Pagespdf 

--- 
DAVl S . PHYLLIS [ D AVI S . PHYLLIS @ leg. state . f I. us] 
Tuesday, November 01,201 1 4:Ol PM 

'Bruce.may@hklaw.com'; Caroline Klancke; 'gigi.rollini@hklaw.com'; Ralph Jaeger; CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; 
'Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com'; 'kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com'; Lisa Bennett; Cecilia-bradley@oag.state.fl.us 

100330-WS Electronic Filing - OPC's Corrected Signature Pages 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

christensen.pattv@,leg.state. fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 

b. Docket No. 100330-WS 

In Re: Application for increase in watedwastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, 
Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and 
Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 4 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens' Corrected Prehearing Statement 
signature pages. 

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Assistant to Patricia A. Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel. 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 

11/1/2011 
-~ 



MIKE HARIDOPOLOS 
Presidetit of tJie Senate 

J. H. Kelly 
Public Counsel 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

C/O THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE 
111 WEST MADISON ST. 

ROOM 812 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-1400 

8504883330 

EMAIL O K  WE B S l l % @ L E G . S W  
\YWW.FLORIDAOPC.GOV 

November 1,20 11 

DEANCANNON 
Speaker of the Hoitse of 

Representatives 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket 100330-WS 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Due to a typographical error, the “s/” was inadvertently omitted from OPC’s Prehearing 
Statement signature pages. The signature pages filed October 31,2011 did not include the appropriate e- 
filing signature. 

If you have any questions or concerns; please do not hesitate to contact me at. Thank you 
for your assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

: 
__ 
Patricia A. Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel 

cc: all parties of record 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby cedi9 that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was furnished by e-mail and U.S. 

Mail this day of November, 201 1 to: 

Ralph Jaeger 
Caroline Klancke 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Joseph D. Richards 
Pasco County Attorney’s Office 
873 1 Citizens Drive St. 340 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

Kimberly A. Joyce 
762 West Lancaster Avenue 
Bryn Maw, PA, 1901 0 

D, Bruce May 
Holland & Knight LLP 
Post Office Drawer 8 10 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400 

Kenneth M. Curtin 
Adams and Reese LLP 
150 Second Avenue North, Suite 1700 
St. Petersbq, Florida 33701 

Cecelia Bradley 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PL 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 050 

Patricia A. Christensen 



The docket should remain open to continue monitoring AUF's quality of service. 

5 .  

6.  

7. 

8. 

9. 

STIPULATED ISSUES 

OPC is not aware of any stipulated issues at this time. 

PENDING MOTIONS 

OPC has no pending motions at this time. 

PENDING CONFIDENTIALITY CLAIMS OR REOUESTS 

OPC has no pending requests for confidentiality at this time. 

OBJECTIONS TO WITNESS OUALIFICATIONS AS AN EXPERT 

OPC has no objections to any witnesses' qualifications at this time. 

COMPLIANCE WITH ORDER NO. PSC-11-0309-PCO-WS 

OPC has complied with all requirements of the Order Establishing Procedure entered in 
this docket. 

Dated this 3 1'' day of October, 201 1. 

Respectfully submitted, 

s/Patricia A. Christensen 
Patricia A. Christensen 
Florida Bar No. 0989789 
Associate Public Counsel 
Ofice of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
I hereby certi@ that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was furnished by e-mail and 

U.S. Mail this 31st day of October, 2011 to: 

Ralph Jaeger D. Bruce May 
Caroline Klancke 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Holland & Knight LLP 
Post Ofice Drawer 8 10 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Joseph D. Richards 
Pasco County Attorney's Office 
873 1 Citizens Drive, Suite 340 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

Kimberly A. Joyce 
762 West Lancaster Avenue 
Bryn Maw, PA, 19010 

Kenneth M. Curtin 
Adams and Reese LLP 
150 Second Avenue North, Suite 1700 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 

Cecelia Bradley 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PL 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 050 

s/Patricia A. Christensen 
Patricia A. Christensen 


